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MEMORANDUM

TO: Representative David Guttenberg, Chair
Legislative Council
=

FROM: Tim Banaszak (&
Information Technology Manager

DATE: June 15,2018

SUBJECT: Three Year Technology Plan (2018-2020)

Attached is the Legislature’s updated Three Year Technology Plan as required under AS 24.20.055; it
has been edited by the IT Subcommittee and is presented to Legislative Council for consideration and
adoption.

The guiding principles used to develop the 2018-2020 Technology Plan are customer-focused,
accessibility, reliability, value and continuous improvement. It provides a guide for the Legislature to
follow IT best practices, forecasts critical system investment requirements, and maintains IT service
alignment with business priorities.

Highlights include strategic technology issues facing the Legislature, as well as critical IT infrastructure
projects, such as the adoption of the cyber security risk management framework.

This plan does not bind the Legislature to any expenditures, projects or timelines, rather it serves as a
technology roadmap for the next three years.

MOTION:
I move that Legislative Council adopt the Legislature’s 2018-2020 Three Year Technology Plan.



